

Re: LTEP Correspondence & Stakeholders for Lockup?

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 18:29:38 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-1821--Draft--2017 LTEP Letter - Stakeholders.docx (37.48 kB); MC-2017-1821--Draft--2017 LTEP Letter - Municipalities.docx (37.65 kB); MC-2017-1821--Draft--2017 LTEP Letter - Provincial and Territorial Count....docx (37.72 kB); MC-2017-1821--Draft--2017 LTEP Letter - Ontario MPs.docx (37.68 kB); MC-2017-1821--Draft--2017 LTEP Letter - MPPs.docx (37.63 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are templates for a few different groups. The content is the same for each of these groups. If you have any changes to the templates, let us know.

There are a few other templates we are still looking into making modifications to: LDCs, Indigenous communities, and Federal Ministers. If you have specific content you would like to have added into those templates, let us know.

We are also finalizing the mailing list so MO can advise whomst will be receiving letters personally signed by the Minister. Our plan would be to send the rest electronically.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: October-15-17 2:23 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP Correspondence & Stakeholders for Lockup?

Good Afternoon:

So. This is a good start, but it doesn't really have any actual DFC (delivering fairness & choice) content, proper. Spends a page talking about everything we did since 2013.

Need to ask staff to go back and review the robustness of the 2013 versions, for a better sense of the level of detail that we are expecting, please.

Specifically would like several sentences on each of the following topics:

- Supply mix
- Nuclear refurbishment – commitment to 10 units
- Market renewal – it's the solution to all of our ills
- Planned flexibility
- Commitment to conservation
- Climate change – it's real! CHP done!
- LDC evolution & pricing pilots
- Innovation & storage
- Canadian energy strategy
- Energy efficiency regulations – more updates coming
- Net Metering & Green Button – legislation is intended to, would, if passed...

Let's work to get a new turn before Friday 20 October, 2017 @ 4pm, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-13-17 5:12 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: LTEP Correspondence & Stakeholders for Lockup?

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft of the stakeholder correspondence letter for your review.

The list of other letters that will be pulled together, based on 2013 letters shared below are:

- MPPs
- Municipalities
- LDCs
- Provincial energy ministers

- Federal Ministers
- ECO
- Indigenous communities

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: October-12-17 6:39 PM

To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY); Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: LTEP Correspondence & Stakeholders for Lockup?

Good Evening:

Wondering if we could please see some draft correspondence before the weekend, please?

Note request from October 4th (below).

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 4, 2017, at 4:31 AM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Good Morning:

What a fun trip down memory lane. These letters are stakeholder management genius! For 2017, we should totally do up similar versions for all categories with the exception of "Libraries". I should think personalized content for Indigenous will be even more important and significant this cycle. The others are a mix of top line KM and a rearticulation of the points made in Minister's OEA remarks, please. If we could please get staff to start in on drafting for 2017 content? Roll them over as each is ready, instead of waiting for all 7 or 8 versions, please?

For many categories, we will need to pull out the letters that Minister will sign personally. Some Mayors, all Ministers' all MPPs, some stakeholders and indigenous leaders, etc.

However, the compromise from our recent meeting is that we will not be mailing them a full copy of *Delivering Fairness & Choice*.

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Oct 3, 2017, at 8:00 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Attached are some of the template letters, as well as the distribution list from 2013. We will need to review and revise the distribution list to reflect a number of needed changes, including updating the stakeholders who attended this year's consultation and engagement session.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: October 2, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Evans, Karen (ENERGY) <Karen.Evans@ontario.ca>; Berry, James (ENERGY)

<James.Berry5@ontario.ca>

Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>

Subject: LTEP Correspondence & Stakeholders for Lockup?

Hi.

Wondering if I could please see the text of 2013 LTEP letters as well as the proposed stakeholder lockup list that was / were referenced during last week's LTEP Communications meeting, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

<MC-2013-3112 Sample Libraries.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 Sample MPPs.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 Sample Municipalities.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 Sample Provincial Energy Ministers.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 ECO.PDF>

<MC-2013-3112 Sample Stakeholders.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 Federal Minister.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 Sample Durham Mayors.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 Sample First Nations.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 Sample LDCs.pdf>

<MC-2013-3112 consolidated mailing list.xlsx>